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Carr, Steve PREM:_EX_

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Thanks Donna
Got it.

Dallas

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2016, at 1:46 PM, Hall, Donna L FLNR:EX <Donna.Hall@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Dallas,

Dallas Smith <President@nanwakolas.com>
Monday, January 18, 2016 2:56 PM

Hall, Donna L FLNR:EX

Coral Duncan; Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Re: Response to your letter of January 8, 2016

Attached is Tim Sheldan’s response to your letter to Steve Carr dated January 8, 2016. A hard copy

will not be sent.
Regards,

Donna

Donna Hall

Senior Executive Assistant to
Tim Sheldan, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations

250.952.6500

<Scan_20160118.pdf>
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Carr, Steve PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

For your action

Steve Carr
Premiers Office

Begin forwarded message:

Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Friday, January 8, 2016 5:00 PM

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX

Fwd: letter from Dallas Smith

Letter to SC (January 8, 2016).pdf; ATT00001.htm

From: Coral Duncan <CoralDuncan@nanwakolas.com>
Date: January 8, 2016 at 11:53:32 AM PST
To: "Steve.Carr@gemsS5.gov.be.ca" <Steve.Carr@gems5.gov.be.ca>

Cec: Dallas Smith <President@nanwakolas.com>, Merv Child s-22
Subject: letter from Dallas Smith

Good Morning Steve

Please see attached an important letter from Dallas Smith, any questions or comments please
contact him directly. Thank you

Coral Duncan

Executive Assistant
Nanwakolas Council

Tel: (250) 286-7200

Fax: (250) 286-7222
http://www.nanwakolas.com

*new office address: 1441 16th Ave, Campbell River BC VOW 2E4
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Carr, Steve PREM:EX
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From: Coral Duncan <CoralDuncan@nanwakolas.com>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 11:54 AM

To: Carr, Steve PREM:EX

Cc: Dallas Smith; Merv Child

Subject: letter from Dallas Smith

Attachments: Letter to SC (January 8, 2016).pdf

Importance: High

Good Morning Steve

Please see attached an important letter from Dallas Smith, any questions or comments please contact him directly. Thank
you

Coral Duncan

Executive Assistant

Nanwakolas Council

Tel: (250) 286-7200

Fax: (250) 286-7222

http://www.nanwakolas.com

*new office address: 1441 16th Ave, Campbell River BC VOW 2E4
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Leamz, Michelle T PREM:EX )

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 10:46 AM

To: president@nanwakolas.com

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: NAO meeting - Dallas Smith

Dallas,

I've copied folks from our IGR group who can provide you with details so you can join her delegation for the
NAO meeting on Wednesday.

Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Grant, Wade PREM:EX
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From: Dallas Smith <President@nanwakolas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 11:26 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Registration declined for the First Ministers' Meeting
Oops?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Info@scics.ge.ca" <Info@scics.ge.ca>
Date: March 1, 2016 at 10:02:38 AM PST

To: Dallas Smith <President@nanwakolas.com>
Subject: Registration declined for the First Ministers' Meeting
Mr. Dallas Smith,

Please note that your registration to attend the First Ministers' Meeting has been declined.
Should you have any questions please contact:

s.22

Thank you.

Canadian Intergovernmental Conference Secretariat
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